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DATE: June 4,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Paula Isler, Research Assistant, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

Docket No. 070352-TX - Compliance investigation of CLEC certificate holders for 
apparent second-time violation of Rule 25-4.01 61, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

On June 1, 2007, Docket No. 070352-TX was established that involved three companies. 
Staff has determined that an additional three companies should be added to the original list of 
CLECs, bringing the total to six companies. The list of the three additional companies is 
attached. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 
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Competitive Local Exchange Carriers 
Second-time Violations 

Additional List for Docket No. 070352-TX 

Company Code 
TX4 1 2 
TX725 
TX84 1 

Company Name 
Net One International, Inc. 
Baldwin County Internet/DSSI Service, L.L.C. 
Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies 


